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I'll let you know what the Parcel Mapping Expert at Loudoun County comes up with.

From: Ward, David [mailto:David.Ward@loudoun.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 8:45 AM

To: Rubis, Glen <Glen.Rubis@loudoun.gov>

Cc: info@loudounwatershedwatch.org

Subject: FW: How do | interpret overlapping parcels?

Doug is on it!

From: Ward, David

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 8:35 AM

To: Packard, Doug

Subject: RE: How do | interpret overlapping parcels?

Thank you Doug!

From: Packard, Doug

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 8:33 AM

To: Ward, David

Subject: RE: How do | interpret overlapping parcels?

Thanks David,

Unfortunately there is an error here. Even when a plat shows gores or gaps we shouldn’t have one. The latest plat is
not what is in the parcel layer for one of the items. It should display correctly tomorrow. | need to investigate to see
what happened.

Thanks, Doug

From: Ward, David
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 4:19 PM
To: Packard, Doug
Subject: How do | interpret overlapping parcels?

Doug:

I noticed that there is an overlap between adjacent parcels. How do | interpret this?
299493233000 Waterford Downs with Plat 2000-0579

260254610000 Has no plat

261367996000 Waterford Downs Plat 2014-0281

This is the intersection where Featherbed Lane Bridge is located.
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David Ward
Water Resources Engineer
Department of Building & Development




Loudoun County Government
1 Harrison St, MC #60
Leesburg, VA 20175
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